

## **ALAC and Regional Leaders Wrap-Up Meeting**

<http://brussels38.icann.org/node/12506>

Thu 24 Jun 2010 - 08:00 - 09:30

[2010-06-24 08::13:56] Heidi\_Ullrich: Hi Pavan

[2010-06-24 08::23:28] Pavan\_Budhrani: thanks

[2010-06-24 08::45:58] Heidi\_Ullrich: At-Large comments from the wiki workspace on the draft FY11 Budget (see: [https://st.icann.org/alac/index.cgi?workspace\\_on\\_fy11\\_operating\\_plan\\_and\\_budget](https://st.icann.org/alac/index.cgi?workspace_on_fy11_operating_plan_and_budget))

[2010-06-24 09::11:14] Hong\_Xue: Sorry I must leave for NomCom in 1 minute.